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. ) RE:{CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES ; ({
oK ., 5P BIAHL IN THE UNITED STATES RN
S eyl INTERNAL SECURITY - CUBA

Satinddity ong GAGRY /07/;¥

Source, a Cuban. defector, was interviewed by
Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)
in the presence of a Central Intelligence Agency (C1a)
officer from January 18-21, 1972, (S< )(X)y

Source is a former member of the Cuban General
Directorate of Intelligence (DGI), who has been active
in security and intelligence affairs for the past ten
years. He acquired knowledge of some of his information
through personal experience and the rest directly and
indirectly threugh contact with other DGI officers.g:§<13§}ﬂ(}/)

Source furnished the following information:

' ?{}4}

Cuban intelligence objectives in the Umited States
are divided into two major caﬁpgories. One concerns
solitical and economic matters of the United States. The
second is rounterintelligence, which has as its primary ‘
concern the operations of the CIa and counterrevolutionary
activity of Cuban exiles in the United States.ﬁghﬂt)($4LL§§

OBJECTIVES OF CUBAN INTELLIGENCE
N ACTIVITIES IN THE UNITED STATES

The major objective ofbintelligence officers at the
Cuban Mission to the United Nations (CMUN) is to gather
information regarding the political viewpoints and foreign

policy of the United States Govgrnment. This/;s consideregdy »
bric \ &irfes_Y19/15 (BN
’ ——  spoage CLASSIFEDBYSLLB Stegéle. ¥
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, RE’%SUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIE%%}

SEC

N THE UNITED STATES

political intelligence and has priority in the United States:
" over the other intelligence activity which is classified as.
’-counterintelligence. The majority of the officials at the ¢
“"CMUN are concerned with the collection of political intel-

ligence. This is of much more importance to Cuba than the
counterintelligence information obtained. ;:;un;Q(@g

Thevintelligence gperations in Miami are only
vehicles to obtain information regarding CIA and counter-
revolutionary operations of Cuban exiles. The importance
of DGI officers at the CMUN who are in charge of the

collection of counterintelligence information is subordlnate’

'te that of those who are in charge of’ collection of political -

PO

This order of priority may be reversed in other
countries of the world where the politics of the country

affects the Cuban situation to a lesser degree. Regarding
thegguban mission in Canada, its purpose is to supportithe
activities of the Cuban Intelligence Service (CIS) in the

_intelligence.f The' latter have priority in their task. St )95(@{)

United States in all aspects, including financial, logistics,'

‘and administrative. In the past CIS has not engaged in the

ollection of intelligence data concerning United States
ilitary installations owever, plans are being formulated -

-to seek the collection of such informatien in the future. :
The DGI has established a new desk which has as its function
the gathering of zﬁéormation concerring United States m111tary

@perations.

{CUBAN AGENTS IN THE UNITED STATES Sy

The CIS has expended a con51derab1e amount of
time recruiting and training individuals to serve as
collectors of intelligence information in the United States.
The CIS has recegnized that the United States intelligence
agencies would counter these efforts by the Clséi?ﬂn order
£§}ace agents of value in an operating capaci in the

United States,_the CIS considered it worthwhile to expend

of 1992 ({44 USC 2107 Hote).
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VRE: CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES LQ) 3 o - o
' IN THE UNITED STATES ~ | , !

efforts to attempt to confuse the United States 1nte111gence
ag es, this regard, the CIS established, in about
Gﬁr 1 3 hhat it termed its ["Plan F:i.lnsto]6 This plan !
was to recriit almost every Cubam who was leaving Cuba to o |
travel te the United States to£§e agents of CISf®) This was
a massive plan to have numerous persons travel to the nited -
States as refygees in the(?bpe to cause untold amount%#%f
(work for thelUnited States intelligence agencies and
confuse Unifed States efforts to{identify these agents
sent by CISPWhom they hoped to be ef value. [These persons ) -
wera trained briefly in matters of utilizing lemon juice ' -
for secret writing and given instructions to obtain ' ’
information concerning anti-CASTRO activities. They were
furnished accommodation addresses in ‘Cuba and warned to be
very secretive in their activities in the United States Sy
and to never divulge their recruitment to United States
authorities. It was expecteg. that they would immediately
divulge such{recruitment an dause confusion and concern |
‘for United Sfates intelligence agencies., It was expected i
that this type of agtivity would helpCEbver those agenti}k)
- who were serio':lyg‘E%ined and sent on missions tikghe

United States. (3¢ ) | N

The CIS did not keep track of the identities of _
these people on the whole and were not concerned with the : g
results of their efforts. Source cited e instance wherein 3
, . a[Tetter was received_py the DGI officeSIin Havana with a |
! [gécret-writing messaggﬁgay1ng that the writer had made sl
contact with an anti-CASTRO organization. e DGI was |
unable to identify the{author of the lettex:’ About six , !
weeks to two months ter, a secondcgécret—writing 1ette£337
as ived by the(DGI offic from the same author.] This :]
' 1etté§§ dvised that{the authoxf®had certain infermation about
the anti-CASTRO organization and asked fg%q%? tructlons as
t

to what to do with his information. The ould neve

determine who [the authqzkgas and dispose he le’c1:91'511_,;“:}"*-ii'f.‘'~

_ Another method used by DGI officers to confuse : '

United States intelligence agenc1es was to send form letterséi?ﬂ;

\ - . o j
| g,

3.

sEchrr
B %Fﬁ.ﬁ
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RE: [CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITI W IR
IN THE UNITED STATES - .

to various Cuban exiles in the Miami area. The DGI never
expected to receive much of value from these letters.
However, if they were fortunate enocugh to obtain someeone
through this tactic who would eventually develop as a
valuable agent, the DGI felt that nothing would be lost.
These letters were prepared in the DGI offices . and ,
requested the recipients to make contact in some way with
DGI officials. Often they were instructed to make contact

with officials of the CMUN. Source said he knows of no: :)

Cuban agent of value who was ever developed in this way

Most of the effortsioutlinedvabove were intended
for the purpose of neutralizing the counterintelligence
efforts of United States intelligence agencies. In the

meantime, however,fCIS recruited, trained, and sent agenféjéy ﬂ

to the.United Statés. The most important agent sent by

CIS ta e United,.States, who was believed to still be

operating as late she begipning of 1923$)was known to
Rl S

source only as G-

 [Cusan_acEnT G—11ﬁ

u) ;
‘Source does not know the name of CC:—-I ies) He

'beliévésvthat he saw the name in{G-1l's dessierj on one
/ioccasion and believes that_the first n s. short and the

last name long. The namegijE,CARBONELL as suggested to o

! the source who said he did not recognize that name but
{ this would be a good example Of'éhe ength of [G-11'8S) name
{ which he observed in the file. (@<T) ?Q J

<!

™, : ) -
:S ‘ G-lﬂﬁg elieved to have been recruit b =~
. (carLggle IQUEZ@?)DRIGUEZ (gg}_;mggg*e_,pwame—g‘t‘iﬁﬁBgﬁ a éection
<\); chie t DGI headquarters. Thig, recruitment probably

' occurred sometime prior to 19@ ,'hbwever, source_is _pnable

i  to pinpoint the exact time of the recruitment, LE—II as not
"\ compelled to serve in the capacity bfcgn ageqfkg'There is

4.

SEQ&ET
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UBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES]
N THE UNITED STATES 1§

no hostage situation case, and he is_abparently serving
as{an agen® because of his [ideological values| and on a

_, (veluntary basiﬂg@q‘m <3

training was carried out under the overall
upervision of OB ) His case officer, however, was e ‘}f
AUGUSTO CESA ,\, L HERNANDEZ (DGI code nai 0% TAVIOf) Case ’
officers were ;ﬁgited from glving “the acdtual tra ing.(:bh

(o) i b

)

Therefore (@CTAVI ould have been in charge of insuring ™) 0o
that [G-1]Sreceived all phases of the trainjng necessary to S
be an agent_in the United States. EﬁCTAVIéﬁsould have seen. =
to it that @-11 eceived the proper number of hours in each
phase of his t¥aining and insuring that all of his needs
were cared for during_this training period. The actual
training given to G-lé@”as well as other agents, was given
by technicia and others trained for this purpose. For
example,£§—1 ﬁrobably received several hours of training
in{radio operatien, several hours of training in secrgt
writing, and several hours of training in photograph htil
'his entire training was completed. None of this training
would have been done directly by hislghse officer, OCTAVIq;

%Departure from CubaMﬂ)@

The source does not know for sure howC?—liF?eft
Cuba to make his way to the United States. He could have
come to thg United States by any of sever methods. However,
since{G-11F%as under the_control of [JACOBO}™it is source's i
belief §%t he probably(came illega %because of (JACOBO's o

penchan o send his,agents out in th manner, e seurce
speculated that (G-1 as also probably sent out this way. ’
He feels he cou d have possibly come to the United States

by s imall boat or some other 111eg§_3$n;eans @3 :

3E?eporting Assig;mentstlgﬁnngkJ
OrlginallyCT ;E;as scheduled to spend at leastISFQMQQ

|
X
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six months in the United States, acclimating himself and
collecting routine information copcerning Cuban exile :
activities. Sometime early in 1969, G~1 egan to branch
out, and he furnished the DGI a detailed and comprehensive
study which he had made concerning several anti-CASTRO
organizations in the United States wlth emphasis on their
capability to mount attacks on Cuba.’ very
pleased with this information furnished by%ﬁ-liﬁ@
instructed him to become more aggressive and attempt to

: determine the United States Government's position concerning
f anti-CASTRO actiyitigs originating in the United States.

‘ - In this regard, {G-11Pwas instructed to attempt to obtain
information concerning certain Cuban persons in the employ
of esident RICHARD My N and persons,, ociated with

,Efresident NIX0 including{CHARLES "BEB, y EBOZQ?Qnd HC
)«; ¥

{ EDGARDO AR prominent in the [Cuban colony in Miami
v } ’ _
It _was generally derstood by DGI off als in
O?é

"\

Havanagthat (President NIXORPds well as (Yr. REBOZO[%nd [Wir.
BUTARIFsurrounded themselves with Cubans who,worked in such
capacities as|butlers, chauffeurs, and maidsf®! The DGI had
generally received information that sons of Cuban
extraction worked for(?resident NIXON®' It was unde tood
that{President NIXO as agsociated w1th Mr. REBOZ _
possibly lent him money. (President NIXON and Mr. REBOZQE%; _ )
were reportedly. very close friends. .The DGI officials ' _ B
felt that [G-11tTould learn the identities of these Cubans
and determine whether they could be utilized in the future , .
to obtain whatever piece of conversgation they might have ' J
overheard betweenC?resident leoﬁf§nd his friends. The : 5
ultimate purpese for. aining data concerning persons i
close to {the Presiden as learn from them the political

policies of @resident NIXONPregarding the Cuban situation. v S
The DGI officials felgﬁﬁha these persons could not work §

around fPresident NIXONFwithout hearing something whic
;Ls?r his other associates. ¢

! _might say to[Mr. REBO ; |
) !
G-lfseﬁ information concerning one Ehauffeuxzfs) ,. (%)

of (President NIXO The source. does not know whether this-
6.

+{ SECRET -
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| RE: {CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES [
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%hauffeuﬂ was ployed in Miami, The information concerning
his jchauffeu as biographical in nature and included his , o
name, a shortdescription, and an address, which later _ i
proved to be erroneous, - Similar information was provided :
concernin REBO Q s chauffeur, caretaker or butleri]&o
and a maifks

_ To the best of source's knowledge, there was
never any indication that an lan existed whereby perseons
associated with (the Presidenéﬁgo d be utilized to cause
physical harm te [President NIXO his associate No
significant infermgtion regarding (President NIXO as ever
received from[G-11}® No information.was ever receiyed

from any of the people surrocunding esident NIXO and
there was no indication these peeple were ever approached
to furnish such information. c§<f)6§¢

e DGI hoped receive ‘information frem %Glm)

concerning{ "BEBE"” REBOZQégor the same purpose.

hoped to receive information ich might have been overheard
; he President and Mr, REBOZOKS)

@/
e DGI expected G~1§3to furnish . information
concerning ARDO /BUTARI|G/and his activities in the Miami
ea. t was also hoped that bits of inform?ﬂlon from
t

— ——

UTARX oncerningE?resxdent NIXON's policiesfiight be
obtained., [G-llkwas expected to determine whether BUTARfJ@)
had any comnection wi CIA or whether he was furn shing B
any financial aid_toﬁigSE DE ORRIENTE, well-known ;
Cuban exile leader. eat deal of biographic 1 in :Pation -
was received concerningigUTAR ﬁ: éﬁufj

m,,qu\,

The soyrce believes that gol W persenally ' '
acquainted with|[Mr, BUTARI and Mr. REBOZ It is his ' .
belief that @-—1 knows Er REBOZ%quite well on a personal/ & A & )

7.
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BUTARIthan there is about (REBO

O

RE: \CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES; o
IN THE UNITED STATES o 4L o

basis and that he als knows BUTARilbut not so well.

He believes he knows (JOSE DE LA TORRIENTE[*but only

very slightly. The ormation that DGI receiv

concerning (Mr. REBOZO[ame almost totally fromf 11“3&)

The information concerning |BUTAR ame from several

sources although a greag deal of it came fromC§—11

There much more information ingthe DGI files regarding
ut_it has come from

ifferent sources. The file on| BUTAR overs a long period of
time in reporting and is very comprehensive. c5<Q)€§§

A concerted effort was e to obtain background
information concerning|Mr. BUTAR nd to determine his
associates, activities, and coenn@ctions within the Cuban
colony in Miami. Efforts were concentrated onEEr BUTARi}g)
because of his position and remote possibility that he
might in some way be recruited te work on behalf of the

Cuban Government. Source emphasized this was considered
a goal to gtrive for, but there was no known basis for f E ﬁ

believing . BUTAREE;Puld ever cooperate with the Cubans,

~ Sourge belie that G-lij%gce reported on the_/", j .
activities of (ROLAND SFERRER|$)former Cuban Eongressma' r);fm !
and prominent Cuban”exile. Source believes he“Tremembers i
having seen reports submitted by|G-1 éoncerning MASFERRER 'S5}
activities in Miami but cannot remember specifically. >

)

Reports which were furnished by @—1 were sent
to the various DGI officers in final form. The DGI :
off never saw the original reports which were furnished
byﬂ§ -11}%) A11 reports containing biographical information
on individuals was sent to one DGI official., Information
concerning Cuban exile anti-CASTRO activity was sent to
other DGI officers. The various officers would periodically
have meetings where their analyses of the information
furnished would be discussed. In this wa officers
became aware of information furnished by G—l é@en though

it was not routed directly to them. 65;49

Em” o

of 1992 (44 USC 2107 HDtE}.
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Eﬁealth’ and Age M‘)

‘ In recalling that he had on one occasion seen
the file of {G-11$/source remembers that there was a very.
1imited -amount o6f background information and description. ‘
He does not recall whether there was a hotograph of G-li}@b
in the file. He does not remember exactly, but is
source's_impress that the file indicated(G-11}*to be o
between(§6 and 48/Fears of age. To substantiaté this
impression concerning G-11'sffage,, source related the
~ circumstances of a meet with[@—;§$ﬁade by DGI officers
A\ in New York. is meet was belieyed to h;x&ﬁ;aken '
\ giﬁggf”in early (196§ or"this _pccasion (JUAN JOSEy
;0" (Dﬁlwggggwggpw},ENENDE%?&Qa DGI officer, and !
i - traveled towﬂgjl,ork City. Ordinarily an official as :
high as ENENDE@%wSuld not make a meet with an aﬁi%f such
0]

“as (G-1 It wolld be a normal matter for [OCTAVIOKto make | I
such a meet. Source knows of no serious problem™o |
unusual circumstance in relation to this meet. This meet .
was probably pre-planned for at least a year in advance

there was probably no emergency connected with it. . o

“Cﬁ%NENDEZ and OCTAV;Slggaveled,to New York by way_of(fhssau;‘g,;?u )

v After their return from this trip. sévefal DGI .
officers were in the office of (CRESCENCIO PALENZUELA PAEZ

(DGI code name CANDIDO) scussing the possible recruitment .}

|

of (ALFREDO CORDERO PERNIAE»who ig also kpawn as [TOBITA 15/
a Cuban exile living in HMiami. [MENENDEZ['Walked into the

J room, and the conversation change to his recent trip to
New York. (§ANDIDO asked MENENDEZPZbout the trip, if he
had been surveilled by the FBI, and other pers:;al matters.
Source helieves at both(ﬁENENDEZ and OCTAVIQ?-articipated

n the meet with{G-11. CANDIDO asked MENENDEZ["if he saw

(EEL VIEJO"™ (the old man). MENENDE%?%Eid,Vyes, and that
It was interesting because the meet¥, which was made on a
bridge or an overpass, had been under pressure becauﬁgk
of a surveillance by the FBI. According to(M ENDEZ he
surveillance car proceeded ahead and{ MENENDE ad followed : ﬁ
behind, cyﬂunnnngggaid he made a ceuple of turns.and-evadeqﬁﬁquﬁQ

]

DocId: 32340383 Page 10
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RE: UBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITI
N THE UNITED STATES

the su illance, th n. doubled back and met w1th G 11
CANDIDOVEsked about (6-11's health., MENENDEZ said G-11109)

looked” very good ahd seemed quite happy. DGI officials

had often talked aboutE}-l S healqggzs though he suffered

from some{type of ailment®/, Source had heard officials

talk about the nged of{(G-1I]*for some type of (medicinel)s) :
and whether(ﬁ-li&iad obtained his{medicing®on ong occasien. =
Source does not“know the nature of {G-11's health[problem =~ - =
but‘believes he has some t{ype,of afflictio It is

source's impression thatr? as to take|{medicin ,

egularly although he cannot ec1fy the nature of this
Eﬁedicine or the sickneséﬁﬂ

From,.the above story and frgm hi ecollection , v

£ @Pll's filel$source believes that (G-11' ge is between S
46 and 48)S) SSurce said that it is possible that{6-11J®) |
could be an(?lder mad}ﬁUSource also noted the ssibility
that the official who made up the file for G—L?%bould have
inserted a false age in order te better conceal the identity
‘of the agent. Also, the file could have been several ‘years
old and the age noted correctly. 3)(

- Source pointed out that it is a normal thing
for Cuban agents to send a _pessage to their principals
saying that someone is|sickj®if they believe they are .
about to be detected by the FBI. Source does no believe ;L
this is the case in the matter of discussion of 11l's
health‘lgne believes that CG—ll has an actualgaealt%problem.m l‘

%Res idence M I%k U,

Source does not know the exact residence of E‘:—llm)
However, source feels_guite sure th t1G~11lLhas established
his residence in the @iaml, Florid ea.  Source said
he makes this conclusion be G—ll as an extremely wide
circle of acquaintances ian;.a He circulates very well,amﬁ

' %)

10.
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%Poss ible Imprisonmentl@)@ & _ : o oy
' ) - i

‘who operated until late 1969 as a Cuban_agent, was in a

definitely recall whether{G-11{"was thus detained. Source
8said, hewever,zéaat it is his impression that in addition
1

|‘
[
[N

RE: |[CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
IN THE UNITED STATES

in @iamfa{nd appears to be able to obtain any t
information which he is asked to acquire, [ﬁ-l eems _
to have a goed facility to become knowledgeable of the A
activities of the anti-CASTRO groups in(ﬁiami ind has-
furnished precise information concerning them in the past.

Source does not know for sure whethercg- has
ever been imprisoned in the United States. Source does
recall that during the time he was active in the DGI in
Havana there were two or three cases in which Cuban agents
were jailed in the United States. The circumstances
surrounding these Cuban agents' imprisonment never had
anything do with their CIS involvement. These periods Cé G
of detentien have always been for.short perjods of time vkm.bk f
For example, source pointed out,{ EPIFAN OMEEQ/ﬁﬁLGADO A ww%wmﬂ?

United States prison for abeut.six months., Source cannot

toi?OMERO, G-1 as possibly imprisoned for a y
of time, but not for intelligence activities. ‘5”

é@grincipalsm;aévﬁg.

\(u) |
In ad 15;bn to the individuals who first recruited |
and sisted in the training of{G-11, JACOBO and OCTAVIO, ' :
G-1l1lPwas handled by personnel from the CYUN. Ameng those
who“handled [G-11] were: BN -

\/ / ,:
/ [3EsUS S auENE /\Es OBAR
/~; | (DGI code name JJULIAN)

(DGI code n TEBA

#55 ol
i DGI co (%)
~Q/ LAZARO EDD¥ESPI A@T

- ays)ﬂgo é%)

NS, PEDRO LUI ‘PI TEIRIN
| (DGI_code ] nim EJANDRO)
11.
SECRET

Page 12
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RE: [CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES' ,,
IN THE UNITED STATES o (8

/ // | | , om&s// AQUIN)}}@Kﬁ

/ - DGI code nam

JOAQUINI was probably used primarily as an emergency

i contact forjG~-1 )Additionally, source has previousl

A
:‘“<<«

R
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noted that[G-1lkpade a_me wltn@ENENDEz and OCTAVI uring
" a trip to New Yerk in%iQ The Souree believés that{[G-11's
current ;g?e‘lpal , vxc'ron mughgfm;zu}z/vmnz (OGI

ode name ILLO d his altefnate p incip ig
C MAS (DGI code namek ULIN&% @

E.EDO ILA D
A

%{%eportingﬁend Methed of Contac

h In the event the DGI wished tg;Send instructions
toE?-liEythe normal methed utilized is (radio me ages 19
Source recalls at some me late in 1 9, OCTAVIO pared
a&adio message or@-l ich he authorized[G-1

urchas aigity directory o he Miami, Florida, area.-
TAVI as concerne at the time whether the directory
was wor the 80 00 ost. This message was sent to —11
' g?%ith he instruction that he should purchase th
boo make it available_to e DGI. Apparently(G-1
ad already described the‘iook nd its value and had told
OCTAVIOPFOf the cest. Thesecgadio transmlssioqéésre sent in

code,

Subsequently @-—11 obtained aF . directory of {S)
Miami. Source believes he either carr he directory

to New York City or sent it by mail, Cihe directory{s/ ,
reached the DGI in Havana sometime in 19@0 This directory
contained thefnames, addresses, and occupations of residents(s)

Miami. It alsg contained aC?ross reference s 1o§£§f
C§21ephone numbersi®) Source believes[the direct EzFéas )
itled(™Polk's City Directory. This director proved

extremely useful to t gFEEGI. ubsequent %Eghe DGI received

a second{gcity director f a later editio ,Awhich source
be11eves was also obta ed by

12,
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f Sou e explained thatlgnll could have carried
: EEhe director any other report, to New Yerk to be

delivered during a meet with a DGI officer. The - ¥
pessibility also exists that he could have sent it to a P.O. !
‘box in New York City. The DGI majintains just such a P. 0. o
 box solely for the use ofﬁa-ll s|Teports. This P. O. bex.

is serviced by a well-trusted person in the New York City

.area. If any material is received in the P. 0. box, this
f " person notifies the CMUN by a pre-arranged signal and an
f official picks up the material. This is the most important
At this point in the interview

and best P. O. box maintained by the DGI.
e_source was . IR
asked if he recognized the name[EUSEBI ALDE%Eghnd he oo
advised that he did not. The seurc at an o }@ !
agent who utilized such a P. O. box can mail his reportSMm%méil
without notification to the case officer if the report _ - :
contains nothing urgent. If the report has material which ‘
is considered important and urgent, the agent notifies ' =
. his case officer at the CMUN by coded telephone call. No i
@lls are made by agents directly te the CMUN nor do the ' _ -
- DGI officials at the CMUN call from the CMUN to the agent's
" home telephone. Any telephone calls between principal and _
agent are conducted through the use of public telephones i
and are pre-arranged. These plans are carefully coordinated.: ;
If the DGI in Havana gives instructions to [G-1l}i®)it will o
coordinate these instructions by ngtifying the CMUN. Also, §
if the CMUN gives instructions to[G-11}Skhis is coordinated B
with Havana. The only time this plan would not be utilized B
is in the event of an emergency and in that case, the R '
iven to the other office as quickly as

notification . is,:
- possible, (%

of putting{chalk marks{or other simple|signals on s1dewalké:;3
for the DGI officers, signifying that 1 is ready for a .
meet to take place or if danger ex1sts. The exchange Q;kﬁ7m;‘g)

> ] _
(}ij%as be nstructed to Eiillze a coded system

13.

b . e
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v &)
information in@ew York between G-lg and his princg
is done either through aldead drop or a brush meea ) At o
- least two officers are utilized in making the meet. One I
L - is used to make the actual meet and the other to watch - R
- for FBI surveillances. Additionally, the second officer
accompanies the principal in order to provide protection
to the principal. This is especially true if the agent b
is not well known or trusted, as in the case of | EPIFANIO ROMERO. );
hen,dealing with such a person, the officers arm themselves., o
G-11{®)of course, was completely trusted and was often met
alone by a principal but the usual practice was to use a
second man to detect surveillances. Sometimes the second
officer who accompanies the principal is going along for
training and orientation in this type of work. WX

Source id in the past{no equipment to detect
FBI surveillanceﬁ%gas been utilizéd by DGI officers in.
New York City, hut he understands that recently,the DGI
has planned to @tilize' sophisticated equipmen%‘éo detect
possible surveillances. He does not know if it is
currently in use, %&‘) '
In order to send routi g reports directly t .
Havana, |G-11 types an enciphere essage, hotographs {he
‘message, and through the use of an(enlarger,,.reduces fhe |
message to its{smallest possible size. G-1 ontinues
! : thisl%roces or a second and third time'with the resulting ' ;
i roduct hecoming afpositive pript. This positive printi®s o
L ffixe&?@o afsmall stamp dippedi®in a(chemic¢al solutio o
! and the[stamped impressionl®put on a specific page in a
magazine] and then mailed an accommodation address inC$3 N
Havana. The [type,of filmfused in this operation is .
furnished tolG-~11p"from Havana since thegfilm s only used
by experts and purchase of it would cal

| ‘attentlon to G- % @é)(ﬁ

14,
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1

3 When this (stamped impressio;]dgrives in Havana, the - i
rocess| is reversed and the DGI is able to produce the i
C - [enciphered messageg® These messages are then prepared S : :
: : - in final form and sent to the appropriate DGI offlciallgﬁﬂ)C§0‘"

3t

In order t reg?ive the coded radlo messages,|S)

sent from H ana to{G-11®/the sou sald he believes[G-11_16)

i has a{radio h a shor -wave ]#’apable of receiving.

' Cfran5m1ssio£§F§rom Cuba. ﬂ@—ll pparently follows a regular
schedule of {transmission and the messages are probably Cod

numbered.

Contacts with(G-11 made by CMUN officialé] are -
planned well in advance and various methgds to avoid _detgetion by |
the FBI are utilized. Cﬁinety percent o eets with (G-11°which
will involve exchanging a considerable amount of information .
or giving instructions are made in hotel rooms. For example,

~one contact withﬁ?—li%%asted almost an entire day in a hotel room. ﬁi

One instance which is often talked about in DGI

;  offices i avana concerns a meet made w1th(§-11 by ALEJANDRO

E ALEJANDR?Fggported that prior to the meet he was concerned

? ~that he d be detected by the FBI. In ogder to avoid

{ detection, (ALEJANDRO got inside a 1arge~bo§§§hich had contalned
a new(air conditione%lmit purchased by,thé CMUN. Other CMUN

i officials loaded the{box with ALEJANDR n it in vehicle

! and took him to the use of the(Cuban Ambassadogéy Inside

‘ . the house, [ALEJANDRO¥®ot out, left the house, and made his
meet. He then returned to the Ambassador'gﬁﬁouse a ot back
! in the box,) The other officials then(Joaded the boxl¥n the {C S]
o vehicle and took ALEJANDQQES?ck to the CMUN. ( _

[ %;bayments to G-11 §

DocId: 32340383 Page 16
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| &)
trips, materials, etc., are paid. If CG—I‘Q asks for money
, or says he needs a certain amount of money, this money is.
5 » - given to him, é@ ' ’

/f’-rrips to New 'York Cith)

Source does not know whether Eé“l travels to
New York by plane or automobile. G-lg'sylould probably
- utilize more than one method and alternate them. The
mode of travel would probably depend on the urgency of
the situation. When G—leoes travel to New Yoxk, his
expenses usually amount to approximately $150.0%} He is
reimbursed for the cost of these trips. ) 6 '

ﬁonfidence rn G—ll 3,44

The DGI con’éiders@-l]ﬁo be E{,S most important
agent] in the United States. It has the highest confidence
in him. His information is always very exact and can be
relied upon. Source does not know the basis for this great
confidence which is placed in [é-—l He does not know
whet r@—l 'belonged to the old Cuban Communist Party.

Eé—ll as always furnished precise informatien in contrast
to other agents likeCEPIFANIO ROMER )who would send a great
deal of information some of it a urate but mostly erroneous.
Source does not know whether G—lﬁ til‘l operating in

(ﬁian% but he assumes that he is, 3

) To illustrate the kind of confidence placed in
@—lfby the DGI, source related that the DGI on one occaSJ,on
desired to have@ letteﬁg)which had been prepared in
DGI offices,{placed in the car of MIGUEL ROCHE MONROY
Cuban defector who was residin n the @’ashington, D. C.‘:jCs
area prior to l‘ti,s death. Cé—lﬁs picked for this mission

t

he most imporfant and most trusted agent ;L‘M)M

because he was

16.
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(

the United States. The DGI considered this a matter of
great importance and absolutely did not want anythiag to
go wrong. [EDUARDO ARAOZ AGEDO (DGI code ngme EO)Y a

DGI official, told the source that it ,was G-1 ho had

Put the letter on ROCHE MONROY's carf*and just as he had
Placed it inside the(dgor handl%?’he observed a policeman
1eavingC§OCHE MONROY 'sihguse. Apparently the policeman

e Y
RE: JCUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES
N THE UNITED STATES

did not observe [G-11] (F<

)
Significance of[Symbol G-11 ) v
Digl )

Source _gxplained that the DGI assignsééode numberé}S)'
and/or [code name to all investigative and ent matters, :
This is handled by the{Code Name a g Numbe ection of the
DGI. Neither the fG"’ nor the "llﬁ as any significance
concerning the agent's place of work, his level Q
development, or his background. This [Code numbex”is picked
indiscriminately and it , therefore, impossible to iden;ééé

3)

)

an agent from_the @umbe ssigned. The[Code Symbol Sectio
utilizes all[Letters. of the alphabet and numbers up to 30
No particular(?etter s used for agents. Sgurce pointed out
that_the{(Symbol for EPIEANIO ROMERO was C-§@”and his[code namel§)
was [GATO.” C-6 and G—lgﬁﬁgy refer to agents or these (numbers](s,
may refer to other matfers of interest to DGI, such as an
exile organization, an individual in Mjami, or some student
group in New York City. TheselBumbersjare strictly for
internal use. Th gents do not know (their symbol numbers CLSJ
and thesecﬁ mb Te never changed or given to another person
or matter. zsﬁﬁs ’ ‘ :

&)

The jnames and photographa of various persons who
have been under investigation by the FBI as possible agents
CIS were brought to the attent}j of source,_. The only
£§§oto raph which source recognizediwas that ofCE?IFANIO
OMERO The names of other individuals were recognized by
' the soupce. Although source said he does not know the name
| of(G-11]%he believed that none of these individuals could be
‘ identical with[G-11,[/However, he said it _would not be
possible for him to definitely eliminate[JOSE CARBONEL%E?&{Z)gg?'

DocId:32340383 Page 18
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OMEROLwill
utures ‘& %"
ECLAUD Ip}fﬁ;;m %,HERNANDEZ

g%EDINA was recru ted t be an agent for the CIS |
</{?£ ab t e same time as ROMERQ?s'He was given the code nam
A PI

11-14-2017

RE: JACUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES| )
| IN THE UNITED STATES et (0

These individ ls, with source's comments, are set forth
below @) A »

EPIFANIO %ROMERO ELGADO %w ] ;:Lg;kw

ROMER ent a . letter to the CIS in 19 7 %hile
he waI:in pfgi in Florida, offering his services to the
o)

"

Cis ROMER ecame an agént of the CIS and was given
specific training in the handling of formationvand reports.
e was,handled by{JULIAN and ESTEBA%FQg the CMUN. Although

ROMER?F@ES considered to be extremely capable and was able
to ebtain information concerning numerous exile groups and
their activities, his information was never relied on because
of the great deal f errgpeous data provided by him. The

I digd not trust ROMERO?&nd it was jts conclusion that
ROMER?#ﬁad been doubled by the FBI, OMER as given,on
occaslions, tasks which were not part of the DGI 1nte111gence
plan for the purpose of attempting to detect whether he was
being operated by the FBI. % :

, Followi the @e sona non grata action t %n against
LIAN and EST he{U. S. Department of State), /the DGI
concluded that ROME é%&as responsible, in part, for this
action d determined to bring him t uba and execute him.
E!OMERO id travel te Cuba in late 19894*>/was captured and
imprisoned. Because he has been cooperative with the DGI
-and furnished informatien that he had been connected with
CIA and the FBI, it has been decided not to execute bim but
o kee him in prison indefinitely. Source doubts that
(: be considered for use as an agent in the

R s«

LOTO{®/ He was also believed td have been doubled by “the 1 FB

and~was never trusted He was handled by off1c1als from the %m,

18,
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RE: CUBAN-INTELLIGENCE,ACTIVITIES
IN THE UNITED STATES _ o {1% ;
EEMUN, possibly ALEJANDRQ.. MEDINéfzas ingtructed to obtain :
information concerning|{President 'IXON'§§%esidence atC%ey Cg
'Biscaynéﬁg loridi. He never obtained ahy such information i
and because DGI was convinced he was working for the FBI, - - .
‘he was discontinued., Source has seen the file'ofCﬁEDINijS) -

‘and described it as an old file. He believes MEDIN%was :
previously connected with Cuban aviation.@@{iX§Q e

[ALFRED®

RD PER
7 AN 7N S _ : v .
This person was generally kn0w2;to DGI officials
C

asATOBITAS) The DGI attempted to recruit “ORDER hrough
1 ﬁ?ﬂ? erfjn Cuba. They inst ucted him to meet with an
official In_Néw York. @anm dvised that he had ne
‘money to travel to Néw York and was advised that hig,
‘expenses would be paid. (CORDERO met with ALEJANDRO['In
'New Yerk. He did not appear to be fully cooperative or
have potential as an agent. This matter was not pursued
further by the DGI, and he was discontinued. é{‘ |

.~ Source observed|the photograég of this individual -
and said he is sure he haSTseen this peTson or his photagraph
previously but he cannot remember exactly when or where (8]

rMARIO ANDRMZMER()\K;{I AS < ';;.s;:_',_ oo ‘ }
) 4 Fla.

[JoSE_cAL IXTO ’, SANTIAGO VALDES

4 l\ &Y \1‘\"3 L N ) .
Source said this“person was believéd by the DGI
to be an operative of CIAfzgggi&g. ‘The DGI has a file on

f' ' this individual in Havapd (EX) :

| | 2 A§>y,n ) ]

| [PEDRO EUGENIQZANDRES/PELEGRINO }~7", I

: ' - W, A s OY

Z. [N
Thé/ DGI has_a file containing a greai-dealgsof
information on[%NDREéF”The attempt to recruit |[ANDRES["to
work for the DGI was“made by letter. This letter was one
of many form letters which were sent out to selected '
individuals in recruitmgnt attempts. Source said to the
best of his knowledge, [ANDRES zas never utilized as an

agent 94) Ogs

19.
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(s’
Source neither @ecognized the namegj nor the
Ephot'ograp of the following persons @‘ |

PEDRO osm&&if;m z/a.e’ ‘caLvo

JOSE IG ACIO DIA ERNANDEZ

PLACIDO eERl‘liegD ALDES
LESLL A PEDRO

BOBERTQICERNUDGFTRU ILLO
EVELI@‘W

RIG:?B S o
FELIX)PELAEZ YPENA

LINQAP z/cz;o : (s)

EFRA N UART RCIA

N JOSE NELL{ MARRERO

~ ROBERT }gyEzrﬁ'AnRERo @ﬁ )@
= SANTIA IGA/LORENZI .
g EFRAINXTRUJILLO

RAUL ANDRE%ﬁLANO
FEDER I1CO.JOPERO

ADOL IS4 gg)qs‘ﬁricmo.
JUANSRAMOSAZAMBRANO |,
DANIEL ORESTESJCLARO\MAUZUARIETA

MIGUEL EN QUE: q\ PINOSA.-A'MEZAGA

SEVERINO \AR.B . {.OPEZ

Source alsogiewed a photograph of EMILI@@HARTE
L AED g

PRI

ROSO}’Certain bac
\ related to source, and he advised that he is not positive
-4 but vaguely remembers the story. He_gaid, however, he cannot
3 positively identify Ehe photograph orjfecall with exactness
the information cencerning him. &ﬁ ¢4 S

[cuBan_ AGENT prLoTA” Vot

gBackground Informatien r

Someti

gemalg who was given the
@ode name: PELOT 4vas recruited in Cu

ba“,.to serve as an -

intelligence agént in the United States in the Miami, Florlda,MW

Kai & ~t

20. e
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RE: JCUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES) |
AIN THE UNITED STATES

or what{her occupationffas in Cuba. LOT as married.
in Cuba to an[older man with whom shel®appaFently was not ,
very much in love. {PELOTA and her \}sbar@ pparently had
very poor sexual relations, andcgh as probably having
relations with%}thev me fg‘thOugh ource is not positive
about this mat <X ’

(=)

ﬂ(; PELOTAj%)s a very Cﬁretty woman, -Shé has a very

ood} figure with a round face and a rather short neck.

PELOT ressed very well. [Her clothes|[Were not of the

type which were available Cuba and source S
believes|{she had probabl tained them during prev1ous )g%{

area. S urce does nostnow whethef[} OTA from Havana

trips to another country, probably the United States £5¢]

(EDUARDO ARAOZ AGEDO (DGI code name AGEOLI®
apparently had something to do with|PELOTA's[fecruitment
and training. O ne occasion[AGE laimed that he had
beentoése PELOTA{"at the el Imnternacional. [AGEQ["Said
that he had {PELOTA disrgbel”®nd had taken photographs of
her at the hotel. EgGE wis accused jokingly by othe 61 (s3
officials of{having hadgsexual relations with PELOTA[On

this occasion, but[AGEQfdenied it. of the other
officials believed JAGEO'S denial M@Q

£§ELOTA'S husband &as flnancially well off
Cuba. Source believes tha ELOTA and hex husband came-
to the United States afteriher remguitmen y way of Mexico

although he is not sure.
would travel as a refugee. )

was apparently able to get to

Air Force Base. e baseS<

SEERET
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' _ )
with ease and quickness. E?he developed a female friend
who_was marrjed to a pilot or an airman who was stationed
at Homesteaé%gir Force Base. This pilot was believed to
L . be either a rth American or of Puerto Rican extraction, e
o and his wife was possibly of Cuban extraction. Source
‘ is not able to define exactly this relationship or the
background of the pilot and his wife. Through the -
friendship of and association with this couple,é?hLOTéj@j
’ was able to obtain information.concerning the ailr base,
i which was furnished to DGI. Shel also furnished photographs
‘ of the base and its surroundings, ) This information was
never considered to be of great significance or value. :
The reports sent to Cuba by (PELOTA )were prepared by means C s3
of the white carbon method. Source believes that{PELOTA {S/ -
taught school in the primar school system in the HMiami
area,  He does not belie e aught school in Cuba butCS:)
does not know for ure.

{Trips to nnada

In about 1 68 PELOTA became involved in some
type of activity believed to have something to do with
leftist movements. Source believes this activity involved
_ demonstrations or protests, probably_againgithe war in
| Vietnam. Because of this activity, (PELOTA[¥ame to the
attention of the FBI and was interviewed by. the iﬁé This

: interview had nothing to do withtger intelligencef¥ctivities

but was strictly in,regard to{her involvemen ith leftist

"activities. [PELOTAYadvised th€ CIS in_Havang.of this FBI'
ontact. [Sh as instructed to go to @anadaignd meet with -

@er principal, ARQ EDES (Last Name_Unknown) (DGI code naume

‘ . INFANTE) . INFANTEPMade the trip to(Canada Yn a Cuban boat.($])

| PELOT raveled to {Canad fter obtaining permission from :

f nited States authorities to leave the country. /She obtained&]

this permission because shekgas not a citizen. (8

) a) >
f In@anada, she met with CiNFANTEiand explained what A
‘ had happened. [?NFANT%%;ounseled[}eé&en what to say and how B5&Y #
) ) e

sidner

i
i
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o reac f the FBI should talk toééer agaiéfglApparent%g
she was{*Subsequently interviewed by the FBI. Cghe again)
R advised CIS Havana by coded message, utilizing the code
: that(she wa meaning that the FBI continued to
: be interestéd (in hzéﬁﬁ,Azith%E guncture the DGI. dlscontlnuedr

the operation of /P
@FLOTA a?pparently made a second trip to@anadj@/ _
during the last part of 1967 or rly 1968. This trip ‘
occurred durin e time[Expo 67[*Was in progress in|Montreal.
PELOTA made heg ri to [Canadajin the company of/her husband.
On the latter ¥rip,| PEL ade ¢ontact with someone in the
Cuban Government, possibly at_thef{Cuban Consulate in CanadaZI&)

Source d%know whom féhejmet or the exact nature of the(g)

contact i

skContact with District Attorney M){W

In Miami, ELOTA became acqualnted w1th a
District Attorney. his District Attorney is possibly employed
by Dadééﬁounty. This fact is not known by the source. This
Districét Atterney apparently was having[an affair wit PELOTAZI&/
From information which source heard concerning ELOT
received the impression that the Distric ttorne was mewhat
older than{PELOTA, as is PELOTA's husband,is)When [PELOT ot
nvolved in the leftist _activity, the District Attorney warned
C§er about it. He told’ her she,w etting gvolved in something
; which could causejher t%ozbl el(s)/ He éold ; § he police were
] aware of {her activitie nd {She should®¢ease. This strict
‘ Attorney is believed to have assisted[DPELOTA when sd:gésked '
,ferm1ssion to leave the Un1ted States |when she traveled to
C

anada% M (?Q

This District Attornegy' ame was in the newspapers
several times during the time PELOT as being operated., His
name usually appeared with the first—initial and his last name,
which source believes to be a short name. Clippings concerning y
this official were sent to the DGI, which maintains a file on /s
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him, It is source's impression that this District Atterney-
: handled very important cases involving major matters of
» , governmental interes He is not believed to handle small
criminal cases. @ ' : ‘ '

L This District Attorney has some£¥ype of connectio€239
} ’ with Cuba. He has American surname, but source believes
he was|born in Cuyggghd left there when he was about one to
two years old. Imquiries in Cuba concerning him were made
with negative results. Sourc elieves that his parents
were possibly(working in Cubé?%@ the time the District Attorney
was born, He has been employed as a District Attorney for a
long time. His mother is believed to possiblycgé of Cuban
extraction, ' @) - o

g;ssociation Withf?%o Cuban Brotheré]in Mlami'&;  T&s

CI:’ELOT )ecame acqu ted with two Cuban exiles who
%?re brothers. ese broth rg?gre beligyed to have a third
bro_thea ) At least two of {thé brother ere being operated
by CIA in Miami, Source was given the impres n from
nversations overheard in Havana that EEOT&ﬁgs probably
&ggvolved sexually with one.of the brother§ﬁ$ ource said -
he has heard the names of @e brothers) and he believes they(%)
have a short surname which begins with{* 32

Names of several Cubans known to have resided in
the Miami area and believed to have been operated by CIA wera
mentioned tz?iZiTce ith negative results. These names are

as follows: Lq -
\/

| L | MIGUEL" SQTOLONGO

EDUARD 5\5 TOLONGO

| TEOFILQ»&
LOMBERTS" IAZ

/-~ sILvietyoRA
/ LUISIGRNES
A LUIS-POSADA

/"~ ROGELIODIAZ
; foo ROBERTo/p'XRSONS

1'*&‘5.

24.
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ST
. SE ETQQTW?fV
RE: J,CUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES LL

IN THE UNITED STATES

’M%wy

' MARIO ANDRES ROMERO
TODELGADO -

o

E§§LE0N 2
‘ (JULIO-CRUZSF
: BT PEDROﬁﬁiAqyw
; ‘ DIONISIO#PASTRANA

JUAN’%AJEDAB'

NINOVDIAZ — | .
 JORGE~ARMAS | P
_RUBEN*HENDIOLA ey

(First Nameﬁpnknown) VINAS, ;

JULIO-CESAR-CANIZARES /

/CARLOSMPEREzﬁbANCHEZ /

ENRIQUE»%LVAREZ ‘ /
_ JULIAN:PEREZ a

,...—v"'/

) The follow1nginames and photographs of Cuban o 4
femalesjwho have been under investigation by the FBI :
sl*fnasmuch source said he has .
h{=4nd knowszger and woul U
recognize either if he Taw them again: ) ;N\ ;e

ELEXVPEREZ OTERO, B )
FELICYA? GONZALEZ VELIZ-- |
RAMONA TRZA\CHIRINO GONZALEZ

&EDITHVREINOSOXHER_ﬁwﬂ

RZCANO 72—
“MTREYAS MOREN6K§6;éALEZ
LIBEEI%Q,MARI A§IG ENCIBIA |
OURD CO/DIAZ
(5 1Az
i \zfj

GLoniéﬁmonArAﬁpANADA

Source advise that none of the above indiv1duals'

wereﬁjﬁentical to PELOTA C%Q
) 25.
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S )

"UNKNOWN SUBJECT; .8 *
L{CUBAN ILLEGAL AG WHO WORKED @@ (%w
AT{ TALISMAN SUGAR CORPORATION, ©

Tresad

SOUTH BAY], FLORIDA E

This agent was recr d by£§ﬁDRO LUIS PINERO ' gy
EIRIN (DGI code name ALEJANDRO This agent is from N
Matanzas Province in Cuba. ‘Source believes this person

was residing in the United States and returned to Cuba

on some type of mission, possibly an infiltration mission

for CIA, at which time he was arrested and recruited fﬁéb

CIS service.. This agent did not undergo a 1l-scale,

training program. He was sent to the United States to

attempt to obtain information concerning CIA operations

and anti-CASTRO activities. In the United States, he wq ed

briefly for the[%%lisman Sugar Corporation in South Bay, 5)

Florida. ile ere, he furnished inforpgtion te CIS

concerning( PEDRO EUGENIO ANDRES PELEGRINOP¥Nnd his activities. ,
He also furnished information concerning other Cuban exiles

whose names source cannot remember. This agent reported tha
E.;JDRES PELEGRIN%as working atﬁzlismang gs @ éractor forema%@
This unknown agent was theégos mportant agent éIS_ v
operated in the United Statescgntil 11{*Was dispatched.™ .
However, this unknown agent's Teports were never very complete
and were sporadic. It was extremely difficult to communicate
with him, and his rts contained less information after .
" the farrival of G-1 nd were delayed for long periods of time.
When{Cuban Agent @G-1l]vas sent to the United States, it was
the hope of the DGI that he would soon be able to handle most
of the intelligence reporting. After he began to report on a
regular basis, the unknown agent was discontinued. Additionally,
some type of problem with the unknown agent developed. The
source said he cannot recall the nature of the problem; however,
it was of such importance that the DGJ] discontinued his operation.
This probably occurred sometime in 14%84( 57 ; '

While he was reporting, this ﬁﬁknown agent reportéd )
on infiltrations of CIA, times of departure of infiltrationggaquﬁo.

26.
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RE: JTCUBAN INTELLIGENCE ACTIVIT
JLIN THE UNITED STATES |

groups, and other information conc rning Cubap exile
activity. His reports were never és valuabi%ds those -
submitted by é- ﬁ&)ﬁe sent reports via the CMUN. He

was Eot train ﬁn, theE‘leception of radio messages ) Not
only was communication’ ith him very difficult, b it was -~
also very hard to obtain information and reports®from him.

Source believes that this unknown agent was handled by
@LEJANDR%@ )

Source said he is unable to provide a description

of this unknown individual. He believes he has seen a
photograph of him in the DGI archives but is not sure.

e said he believgs, he has a nickname, something like
E%bOCHO" or "PACHO?} Source said he is not positive about - ...

his. He does believe that this unknown individual was . .
a revolutionary prior to 1959 but does not know whether
he fought with FIDEL CASTRO or was engaged in some other

fighting. é%)(ﬂ) | _ G) S
o _;ARLOS ALBERTO sm%()@s

o CgkNTANA is a young Cuban who_J véry much\}n favor
" of the regime of”“FIDEL CASTRO. SANTANAFHas received-a .
consid blefamount of training in esplionage and sabotage

matter supposedly £ ‘future activit%g%g foreign countries. f

Source believes that [SANTANA was trainedffor possible future. i
action in the, United States. Source beTieves that the plan
for [SANTANA to have him leave Cuba sometime around
October, 1 7%E§lThis departure would ‘have probably taken
place along th other Cubans who were also being readied

I suc oreign activity. Source is aware, however, that
SANTAN id not leave at that time for some reason but has
ossib eparted subsequently. The original plan was for
SANTAN o leave Cuba and travel to the United States and
enter fillegally, probably under a false name !

| ~ (SANTANA'S) Father's name is 'also@ml;gs}fgﬁfrmmj@’ -
* His father—was in prison in Cuba accused and convicte of _,

having Ette’mpted to poiso%ﬂ)m CASTRO., The older [CARLOS/

/:jlé&j |
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‘ , EANTANA had been a member of the [Cub n Navy| for many

' years. ~ As part of the plan to send |SANTA o the United
States as an agent, the CIS planned o rel e his father
from jail, send him to Miami as a refugee, and expect him
te establish residence in the Miami area. The father. would not

have knowledge of his son's training or mission in the United

States and would be expected to normally make contact with

exiles and exile organizations in Miami. The son would. then
attempt to obtain information concerning these exiles and

their actiwities through his father. To the best of source's
nowledgeg ,no attempt has ever been made to recruit the father. -
SANTANA gfgother, n unknown ontinues to reside in Cuba.

She is divorced. from|SANTANA' %f%ﬁther and ly remarried

SANTANA ived with his mother on gﬁg
g:tgégvenue in Havana. Thisvis very near es
CASTRO. (S#f XQ;Q |

0

treet near
idence of Cg)

v EgANTANA“fg well known by the sgurce. The source
last saw_him duging the early Fall of 1 70 / Seurce belleved
hat if [SANTANAPis ,in the United States a learns of
%ource's defec¥ o? he will undoubtedly leav nd return to'
uba. Also, source believes that if ANTAN as not yet
departed Cuba for his mission, he wi proba 1y not come
to the United States because of sgurce’ resence here, -
However, source pointed out that SANTAN s not afraid of
anything and would be willing to take-dny assignment,
Source does not believe he would be used in an attempt to see
revenge on source because he is so well known by source., 2}@

)Source described SANTANA ) a white Cuban male,

24 to 25 years old, slender, &' 8 tall 140 pounds, black -

air, a very young looking, Accordlng to the source,

SANTAN. peaks Englis quifi?upll He appears to be about
d

A A

17 to years old. [SANTANAP®™Mas no unusual physical
characteristics and does neo rink very much; however, he

does have a t w ess for women., The DGI has had
trouble with{SANTANA the past because of his apparent
inability to stay away from women. )OQ)

e
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